
RE: 12/26/2022 Dillon, Brenda TOURED?
From Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>, Les Williams

<lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>
Date 27/12/2022 09:15

Yes, guest showed no sale.


Thank you!


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 8:33 AM

To: Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>; Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>; Les Williams <lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>

Subject: Re: 12/26/2022 Dillon, Brenda TOURED?


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.


Good morning,


Please advise if this client toured?


Thanks

Michele


On 06/12/2022 07:22, Chandra Wyatt wrote:

TID 1042732

Tour Date 12/26/22

Tour Time 11:00am

Location Jockey Club

Tour Only



-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 7:52 AM

To: Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>; Michael George 

<mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>; Les Williams 

<lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>

Subject: 12/26/2022 Dillon, Brenda TOUR ONLY



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do 

not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize 

the sender and know the content is safe.







Good morning,



Please book this tour.



Thanks

Michele
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